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IN REPLY 

REFER TO: 

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 

01451 LOS ALAMOS SUENTlFlC LABORATORY 

DIR 

Brig. General K. E. Fields 
Director of Military Application 
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington 25, D. C. 

Dear General Fields: 

As you are aware, extended discussions regarding the CASTLE operation 
took place at the Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory on 17 and 18 September 
between represen'fitives of Holmes and Ikrver, the Eniwetok Field Office, 
the San+ta Fe Operations Office, the San Francisco Operations Office, the 
Radiation Laboratory (Liver-more), the Oak Ridge Operations Office, Carbide 
and Carbon Chemicals Company (ADP Plant), Joint Task Force 7, the Los 
Alamos Scientific Laboratory, and your office. As the result of these dis- 
cussions, conclusions were reached regarding the proposed content and 
schedule of the CASTLE program which it is the purpose of this letter to 
report. 

The L4SL proposes to test at CASTLE four thermonuclear systems of 
which certain details are given in Appendix I. These systems are as 
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It will ?e noted that the USL'prograa as presented here differs 
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The Radiation Laboratory (Livermore) to test at CASTI 
rtion iriplosion devices, namely- -nd the 
vhich they have described else e total CASTLE 
remins at six shots. The schedule of these six shots 

was established, after a thcrough review of the status of construction 
at Eniwetok-Bikini, the rate of availability of Li6, the desia and 
fabrication status of the test shots, and 
Task Force, as folloi;s: 

t$;pirph;z,i& pcob&e~s of the 

:_\ Historian’s Office 
-3 ’ ARCHIVES 

\ s . . 



. . 
. 
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March 1, 1954 

March 11 

March 22 

March 29 

April 7 

April 14 

-5- 22 September 1953 

Pre-eminent among the factors which have led to the adoption of this 
schedule are the following: 

1. The construction program at Enixetok would require joint 
occupancy of test structures by the contractor and by 
scientific personnel for at least two weeks before shot date 
if sn earlier schedule t;ere to be attempted. Such joint 
occupancy (e.g. wiring going in by the contractor at the same 
time electronic equipment is being tested by scientific 
personnel) is believed to be completely impractical. From a 
security point of view, it is most undesirable to h2ve con- 
struction workmen present during weapon assembly and 
placement operations. The proposed schedule eliminates (or 
minimizes) such joint occupancy. 

2. The supply of Li6 for the proposed experiments should be 
complete (according to present predictions) for the proposed 
schedule at least 50 days in advance of actual shot dste. 

.kFproximtely 40 days is regarded as minimal time for shi-p- 
mert, fabrication, local assembly and test, overseas shipment 
by eir, 2nd assembly and test overse2s. The proposed scf;edule 
2110~s a slight degree of freedom in this respect. 

3. Tine proposed schedule will permit the Tzsk Force to send the 
ma;or portion of its personnel overseas irz-ediately after 
Christmas rather than sometime before. This is 2 matter of 
soze concern to the 'Izsb Force Commander for obvious reasons 
of morale. It will also germit a considerable degree of 
logistic simplification, -particularly with regard to the 
shlI;zent of certain ccnstruction materials fcr the contractor. 
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Airlift requirements in the weeks after 1 January 1954 are 
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extremely heavy and it is not obvious that MATS can satisfy 
these requirements. The proposed schedule will ease this 
problem. 

4. Design, fabrication, assembly, and local test of,both the 
proposed IASL and Livermore devices .can probably meet the 
above schedule unless presently unforeseen delays are 
encountered. Similarly, the diagnostic experimentation 
will probably be ready by these dates. -Earlier dates would 
be extremely problematical in terms of actual accomplishment. 

5. To attempt to meet earlier dates and then postpone at the 
last minute is wasteful of time, ncney, and logistic effort. 
The present schedule represents the best p;_oposal which can 
be made at this time.for the earllest practicable schedule 
which can be met if no unforeseen difficulties are 
encountered. 

We have attached to this letter as appendices (1) a table of the 
general character and requirements of the FrO?OSed IASL devices, as well 
as some additional general information on ether weapon systems which may 
be of interest for comparison; and (2) a somewhat revised production 
sch apability period based upon the inclusion of 
the only in the CASTLE test program. Although 
the active material requirements for these tests are fairly precise, it 
may be well to postpone the specific request to higher acthority for 
permission to expend these materials until the exact amounts have teen 
determined. 
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Very truly yours, 
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APPENDIX (2) 
. 

rom the CASTLE series suggests a revision in the 
the eruergency capability program. In consider- 

&g thi 
for the 
enriche 

remembered .ihat the major mechanical parts 
are essentially identical and thus an 
uced into the program~after CASTLE with 

comparative ease. 

!Fhe proposed production plan is based upon the following assumptions: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. Delivery of 
in January, 

units (E.C., practice, flight and drop) to begin 
1954. 

5. Delivery of the first set of field assembly equipment for 
assembly teams in January 1954, not later than delivery of the 
first E.C. unit. * 

Table I shows the monthly rate of deliveries to stockpile and develop- 
ment work as Tell as the cumulative numbers in stochTile. The numbers of 
units opposite each month are those delivered in that month. 
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TABLE I 

JAI’. ’ 

FEB. 

MAF. 

APB. . 

MAY 

Cumulative 
Emergency Capability : 

JULY 

AUG. 
. 

*Includes 2 practice units. 
. . 

Such 8 table would be followed during this 
CA 

4@ 

indicate a satisfactory behavior of both 
. It gives an a priori preparedness for b 

as %ll as capabilities for both a cheap and an expensive (in terms of 
scarce 'materials) s s .,Q Presumably, if successful and if wanted in 
larger numbers, 

* 
could be made in whatever greater numbers the 

fabrication faci lties involved would permit. 

There remains the possibility that th shows unsatisfactory 
behavior and that it is not desired to put 
ca 
Li %a 

bility system. On this basis, it could be recommended t 
produced up to that time be stockpiled ED 

similar systems, andthatthe ADP plant 
tion of kW$ material which could be used 
behavior is certain to be satisfactory if 
in any case will give higher yields than 

o the produc- 

tory, and which 
0 enrichment. 

Table-II shows the produ&ion-schedule which w 

ed 

and stockpiled for use 
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TABLE II 

,%nuu3&ive . 

JULY 

AUG. 

SEPT 

---.. 
_._.- .- - i--m-- 

It may finally be noted that if case difficultie&,hpterfere with the 
successful performance of both the then the 

would certainly not have worked and we would have to face.the fact 
there would be no emergency capability in this field because of 

the 50,000 lb. weight limitation. 
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